f¢ \ CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

’W City of Dripping Springs

7 Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX
DRIPPINrG SPRINGS Tuesday, November 07, 2023, at 6:00 PM
exas
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

City Council Members

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian

Council Member Place 2 Wade King
Council Member Place 3 Geoffrey Tahuahua
Council Member Place 4 Travis Crow
Council Member Place 5 Sherrie Parks

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials
City Administrator Michelle Fischer

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught

Deputy City Administrator Shawn Cox

City Attorney Laura Mueller

People & Communications Director Lisa Sullivan
City Secretary Andrea Cunningham

IT Director Jason Weinstock

Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz
DSRP Manager Emily Nelson

Public Works Director Aaron Reed

Planning Director Tory Carpenter

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the City Council regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the City Council’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the City Council. It is the request of the City Council that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments
until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.




PRESENTATIONS
Presentations are for discussion only and no action shall be taken.

1. 2023 TxDOT TASA Program Old Fitzhugh Road Sidewalk Project
Aaron Reed, Public Works Director
2. Update on Dripping Springs Ranch Park Event Center Western Wonderland
Emily Nelson, Dripping Springs Ranch Park Manager
CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature
being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of City Council
meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the City Council with a single motion because
no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a City Council Member or citizen may request
separate deliberation for a specific item, in which event those items will be removed from the consent
agenda prior to the City Council voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to
voting on the consent agenda, the City Council may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the
same agenda.

[0

[~

[o

o

[~

Approval of the October 17, 2023, City Council regular meeting minutes.

Approval of the Appointment of Susan Kimball as Chair of the Economic Development
Committee for a term ending June 1, 2024. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Approval of Job Descriptions for Deputy City Attorney and Accountant/Financial
Analyst. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Approval of the License Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Tejas
Heritage Homes for the use and maintenance of a portion of the Hays Street Right-of-
Way fronting Lot 6 of the Hays Street Subdivision. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds Jr.

Approval of the following Founders Day Commission appointments for terms ending
June 30, 2025: At-Large Members, Dee Marsh and Brian Daniel; Lions Club
Representative, Susan Warwick; Cook-Off Club Representative, Lisa Garza; and St.
Martin de Porres Catholic Church Representatives, Darrell Debish and Mike Handley.

BUSINESS AGENDA

8.

|©

Discuss and consider approval of a Vendor Agreement between the City of Dripping
Springs and Peak Beverage Texas LLC for exclusive alcoholic beverage services at
Dripping Springs Ranch Park. Sponsor: Council Member Sherrie Parks

Discuss and consider approval an Ordinance Amending Chapter 28 - Subdivisions and
Site Development, Article 28.04 Site Development, and Exhibit ""A"™ Subdivision
Ordinance including amendments to address recent legislation, modify review
procedures, modify exemptions, and provide other changes. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds,
Jr.

a. Staff Report
b. Planning & Zoning Commission Report




REPORTS

c. Public Hearing
d. Ordinance

Discuss and consider approval of a Resolution adopting a Permanent Employee Referral
Incentive Program Policy. Sponsor: Council Member Sherrie Parks.

Discuss and consider approval of a Resolution Amending the City of Dripping Springs
Personnel Manual. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance amending Chapter 2
Administration, Division 4 Founders Day Commission, Section 2.04.094(c) Organization
and Meetings related to Meeting Frequency. Sponsor: Council Member Sherrie Parks

a. Staff Report
b. Public Hearing
c. Ordinance

Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance regarding an Amendment
to the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget.

a. Staff Report
b. Public Hearing
c. Ordinance

Discuss and consider selection of bidder and approval of the Shane Lane Reconstruction
Project Agreement between the selected bidder and the City of Dripping Springs and
authorization for staff to finalize the agreement.

Discuss and consider approval a Resolution Accepting Improvements and Approving
and Accepting a Maintenance Bond for Rob Shelton Blvd. Street and Drainage
Improvements. Applicant: CC Carlton Industries, Ltd.

Reports of Staff, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Boards and Agencies. All reports are on file and
available for review upon request. The City Council may provide staff direction; however, no action may

be taken.

18.

September Maintenance Report
Craig Rice, Deputy Public Works Director

October Maintenance Report
Craig Rice, Deputy Public Works Director

Planning Department Report
Tory Carpenter, Planning Director

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

The City Council for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about




Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The City Council for the City of Dripping
Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive
Session to Open Session for action.

19. Consultation with Attorney related to legal issues regarding personnel policy
changes. Consultation with Attorney, 551.071

20. Consultation with Attorney regarding legal issues related to the South Regional Water
Reclamation Project, Wastewater, and Amendment 2 Permits, Wastewater Service Area
and Agreements, Water Service, Wastewater Fees, and related items. Consultation with
Attorney, 551.071

UPCOMING MEETINGS

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings
November 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC)
December 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA)
December 19, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC)

January 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA

Board, Commission & Committee Meetings

November 8, 2023, Utility Commission at 4:00 p.m.

November 13, 2023, TIRZ No. 1 & No. 2 Board at 4:00 p.m.

November 13, 2023, Founders Day Commission at 6:30 p.m.

November 16, 2023, Farmers Market Committee at 10:00 a.m.
November 16, 2023, Emergency Management Commission at 12:00 p.m.

ADJOURN

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically
noted. This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's
Texas Codes. Annotated. In addition, the City Council may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any
City Council Member for absence from this meeting.

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website,
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on November 3, 2023, at 3:00 p.m.

City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Request for auxiliary aids
and services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725.




Item # 3.

f¢ \ CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
’\’dg/“ City of Dripping Springs
\\_,/ Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX
DRIPPII\%G SPRINGS Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
With a quorum of the City Council present, Mayor Foulds, Jr. called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

City Council Members present were:

Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian

Council Member Place 2 Wade King
Council Member Place 3 Geoffrey Tahuahua
Council Member Place 4 Travis Crow
Council Member Place 5 Sherrie Parks

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were:
City Administrator Michelle Fischer

Deputy City Administrator Ginger Faught

Interim Deputy City Administrator/City Treasurer Shawn Cox
City Attorney Laura Mueller

People & Communications Director Lisa Sullivan

City Secretary Andrea Cunningham

IT Director Jason Weinstock

Planning Director Tory Carpenter

Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz

DSRP Manager Emily Nelson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Foulds, Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS

A member of the public who desires to address the City Council regarding any item on an agenda for an
open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item
during the City Council’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained
within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens.
Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public
hearing. Speakers may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring the assistance of a
translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the
assistance of a translator to address the City Council. It is the request of the City Council that members
of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments

City Council October 17, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7




Item # 3.

until the item(s) are presented for consideration. Speakers are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may
request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary. By law no action
may be taken during Presentations of Citizens.

No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion due to their nature
being clerical, ministerial, mundane or routine. In an effort to enhance the efficiency of City Council
meetings, it is intended that these items will be acted upon by the City Council with a single motion because
no public hearing or determination is necessary. However, a City Council Member or citizen may request
separate deliberation for a specific item, in which event those items will be removed from the consent
agenda prior to the City Council voting on the consent agenda as a collective, singular item. Prior to
voting on the consent agenda, the City Council may add additional items that are listed elsewhere on the
same agenda.

At the request of Council Member Tahuahua, Consent Agenda Item 2 will be considered separately.

1. Approval of the October 3, 2023, City Council regular meeting minutes.

2. Approval of the Reappointment of at-large members Lara Dudek and Matthew Ordway,
and the Appointment of Hays Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
representative Barney Austin, to the Utility Commission for terms ending June 30, 2025.
Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

3. Approval of Job Descriptions for City Administrator, Deputy City Administrator I,
Park Maintenance Worker, and Intermittent Programs and Event Support
Specialist. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

4.  Approval of a Donation Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and Wild
Birds Unlimited regarding the donation of birdseed and sponsorship signage to be placed
at each bird blind. Sponsor: Council Member Wade King.

5.  Approval of the August 2024 Treasurer's Report.

A motion was made by Council Member Parks to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 and 3 — 5.
Council Member Tahuahua seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

A motion was made by Council Member Tahuahua to reappointment at-large members Lara Dudek
and Matthew Ordway to the Utility Commission for terms ending June 30, 2025. Council Member
Parks seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem to table consideration of the appointment of Hays Trinity
Groundwater Conservation District representative Barney Austin. Council Member Crow seconded
the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

City Council October 17, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7




Item # 3.

BUSINESS AGENDA

6.  Public hearing and consideration of approval of VAR2023-0006: an application for a
Waiver to allow an accessory dwelling unit in front of the primary dwelling at 264
Charro Vista Drive. Applicant: Christian Bourguignon.

a. Applicant Presentation — Applicant Christian Bourguignon presented the item.

b. Staff Report — Tory Carpenter presented the staff report which is on file. Staff
recommends approval of the waiver application.

c. Public Hearing — Homeowner Aman Gautam spoke in favor of approving the waiver
application.

d. ADU Waiver — A motion was made by Council Member Crow to approve VAR2023-
0006: an application for a Waiver to allow an accessory dwelling unit in front of the
primary dwelling at 264 Charro Vista Drive. Council Member King seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

7. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance amending Chapter 16:
Public Ways and Places, Article 16.02: Parks and Recreation, in the City of Dripping
Springs Code of Ordinances, to adopt regulations for the Dorian Zev Kweller Memorial
Skatepark.

a. Staff Report — Andy Binz presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends
approval of the ordinance.

b. Public Hearing — No one spoke during the Public Hearing.

c. Ordinance — A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve an
Ordinance amending Chapter 16: Public Ways and Places, Article 16.02: Parks and
Recreation, in the City of Dripping Springs Code of Ordinances, to adopt regulations for
the Dorian Zev Kweller Memorial Skatepark. Council Member Parks seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2023-34

8.  Discuss and consider approval of the installation of Rules signage at the Dorian Zev
Kweller Memorial Skatepark.

Andy Binz presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
signage.

A motion was made by Council Member Parks to approve of the installation of Rules signage
at the Dorian Zev Kweller Memorial Skatepark. Council Member King seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

City Council October 17, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7




Item # 3.

9.  Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance amending Chapter 2
Administration and Personnel, Article 2.04: Boards, Commissions and Committees,
Division 5. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Board of Directors, as it relates to
membership. Sponsor: Council Member Sherrie Parks

a. Staff Report — Emily Nelson presented the staff report which is on file. Staff
recommends approval of the ordinance.

b. Public Hearing — No one spoke during the Public Hearing.

c. Ordinance — A motion was made by Council Member Parks to approve an Ordinance
amending Chapter 2 Administration and Personnel, Article 2.04: Boards, Commissions
and Committees, Division 5. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Board of Directors, as it
relates to membership. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which carried
unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2023-35

10. Discuss and consider the Appointment of Sean Casey to the Dripping Springs Ranch
Park Board of Directors for a term ending September 30, 2025. Sponsor: Council Member
Sherrie Parks

Emily Nelson presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the
appointment.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve of the appointment of Sean
Casey to the Dripping Springs Ranch Park Board of Directors for a term ending September
30, 2025. Council Member Parks seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

11. Public hearing and consideration of approval of a Resolution designating the Official
Newspaper for the City of Dripping Springs for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

a. Staff Report — Andrea Cunningham presented the staff report which is on file.

b. Public Hearing — Dalton Sweat and Madi Telschow with the Dripping Springs
Century News spoke in favor of the selection of the Dripping Springs Century News.

c. Resolution — a motion was made by Council Member King to approve a Resolution
designating the Dripping Springs Century News as the Official Newspaper for the City
of Dripping Springs for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Council Member Crow seconded the
motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Resolution No. 2023-R34

12. Public hearing and consideration of approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 2
Administration and Personnel, Article 2.03 Records, Division 2 Public Information
Policy; and approval of the City’s Public Information Act Policy.

a. Staff Report — Andrea Cunningham presented the staff report which is on file.
Staff recommends approval of the ordinance and policy.

City Council October 17, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7




Item # 3.

b. Public Hearing — No one spoke during the Public Hearing.

c. Public Information Act Policy
d. Ordinance

A motion was made by Council Member Tahuahua to approve an Ordinance
Amending Chapter 2 Administration and Personnel, Article 2.03 Records, Division 2
Public Information Policy; and approval of the City’s Public Information Act Policy.
Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Filed as Ordinance No. 2023-36

13. Discuss and consider approval of the appointment of Shawn Cox to the Deputy City
Administrator Il position. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to approve of the appointment of Shawn
Cox to the Deputy City Administrator Il position. Council Member Parks seconded the motion
which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

Council Member King stepped off the dais and exited the Council Chambers.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn into Executive Session under Texas
Government Section 551.071, Consultation with City Secretary and 551.072, Deliberation of Real
Property, and regarding Executive Session Agenda Items 14 — 17 and Consent Agenda Item 2. Council
Member Parks seconded the motion which carried unanimously 4 to 0.

Council Member King returned the Council Chambers and took his seat at the dais.

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

The City Council for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The City Council for the City of Dripping
Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item from Executive
Session to Open Session for action.

14. Consultation with Attorney regarding legal issues related to the South Regional Water
Reclamation Project, Wastewater, and Amendment 2 Permits, Wastewater Service Area
and Agreements, Water Service, Wastewater Fees, and related items. Consultation with
Attorney, 551.071

15. Consultation with Attorney related to building inspection services. Consultation with
Attorney, 551.071

16. Consultation with Attorney and Deliberation of Real Property regarding legal and real
estate issues related to potential facility sites and street extensions and
expansions. Consultation with Attorney, 551.071; Deliberation Regarding Real Property,
551.072

City Council October 17, 2023

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7




Item # 3.

17. Consultation with City Attorney related to potential disannexation of certain areas in
the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. Consultation with City Attorney, 551.071

The City Council met in Executive Session from 6:50 — 7:26 p.m.

No vote or action was taken during the Executive Session. Mayor Foulds, Jr. returned the meeting
to Open Session at 7:26 p.m.

OPEN SESSION

The City Council considered tabled Consent Agenda Item 2. Lara Dudek and Matthew Ordway were
reappointed earlier in the meeting.

2. Approval of the Reappointment of at-large members Lara Dudek and Matthew Ordway,
and the Appointment of Hays Trinity Groundwater Conservation District
representative Barney Austin, to the Utility Commission for terms ending June 30, 2025.
Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

A motion was made by Council Member Crow to approve of the appointment of Hays Trinity
Groundwater Conservation District representative Barney Austin to the Utility Commission
for terms ending June 30, 2025. Mayor Pro Tem Manassian seconded the motion which
carried 4 to 1, with Council Member Tahuahua opposed.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings
November 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA)
November 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC)
December 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC & BOA)
December 19, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. (CC)

Board, Commission & Committee Meetings

October 19, 2023, Farmers Market Committee at 1:00 a.m.

October 19, 2023, Emergency Management Commission at 12:00 p.m.
October 23, 2023, Transportation Committee at 3:30 p.m.

October 23, 2023, Founders Day Commission at 6:30 p.m.

October 24, 2023, Planning & Zoning Commission at 6:00 p.m.
October 25, 2023, Economic Development Committee at 4:00 p.m.
November 1, 2023, DSRP Board at 11:00 a.m.

November 2, 2023, Historic Preservation Commission at 4:00 p.m.
November 3, 2023, Parks & Recreation Commission at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Manassian to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Parks
seconded the motion which carried unanimously 5 to 0.

This regular meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

City Council October 17, 2023
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7

10




APPROVED ON:  November 7, 2023

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes

Item # 3.

October 17, 2023

Page 7 of 7 a0




Item # 4.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

Council Meeting Date:
Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

November 7, 2023

Approval of the Appointment of Susan Kimball as Chair of the Economic
Development Committee for a term ending June 1, 2024.

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor

Summary/Background:

Committee Chair
Recommendations:

Recommended
Council Actions:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Pursuant to the Code of Ordinances, the City Council shall appoint the Chair of the
Economic Development Committee. The Chair is responsible for planning the
meeting agenda, running the meeting, and reporting to the City Council on
Committee activities.

Chair Kim Fernea submitted her resignation as Chair of the Committee on October
19" and will remain on the Committee as a regular member. Kim has recommended
current Vice Chair Susan Kimball be appointed to Chair, and the Committee will
select a new Vice Chair at their next meeting on December 6, 2023.

Mayor Foulds discussed the recommendation with Michelle Fischer and Council
Member Sherrie Parks, and he also recommends the appointment Susan Kimball.

Committee Chair Kim Fernea recommends the appointment Susan Kimball.

Staff recommends approval of the appointment of Susan Kimball.

1. Update roster and website
2. Email Committee regarding the new Chair appointment.
3. Add appointment of Vice Chair to 12/6 EDC meeting.236

12




Item # 5.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By:

Michelle Fischer, City Administrator

Council Meeting Date:

Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

November 7, 2023

Approval of Job Descriptions for Deputy City Attorney and
Accountant/Financial Analyst. Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds, Jr.

Michelle Fischer, City Administrator

Summary/Background:

Commission
Recommendations:

Recommended
Council Actions:

Attachments:

The Deputy City Attorney and Accountant/Financial Analyst were approved
in the FY 2024 budget and are expected to be hired in January.

The Deputy City assists in representing the City of Dripping Springs and is
responsible for assisting the City Attorney in advising city council and city
staff on all legal matters; serves as the primary legal advisor for public
information act issues; and is responsible for assisting with all legal matters
as directed by City Attorney, the Mayor, and City Council.

The Accountant/Financial Analyst performs financial management work with
emphasis on purchasing, budgeting, audit, and accounting functions.
Performs assigned duties in support of the accounting and finance activities
of the City. Duties involve planning, performing, and coordinating activities
related to accounts payable, accounts receivable, fixed assets, purchasing,
budget, audit, and financial reporting.

N/A

Approve the Job Descriptions for Deputy City Attorney and
Accountant/Financial Analyst.

Draft job descriptions.

13




Next Steps/Schedule:

Finalize the job descriptions; post and hire for the positions.

Item # 5.

14




Item # 5.

DRIPPING SPRINGS

Texas

Open spaces, friendly faces.

DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY
FULL-TIME EXEMPT

A GENERAL PURPOSE

Assists in representing the City of Dripping Springs and is responsible for assisting the City
Attorney in advising city council and city staff on all legal matters; serves as the primary
legal advisor for public information act issues; and is responsible for assisting with all legal
matters as directed by City Attorney, the Mayor, and City Council.

B. ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Researches statutory and case law.

2. Compiles and analyzes information and prepares memos.

3. Prepares and reviews contracts, agreements, and leases.

4. Prepares bid proposals for all city projects.

5. Advises city staff on open government issues.

6. Drafts and reviews ordinances, resolutions, and related agenda items considered
by City Council and other boards and commissions.

7. Assists prosecutor and court clerk with Municipal Court.

8. Prosecutes misdemeanors and code violations in Municipal Court when
prosecutor is unavailable.

9. Attends various city boards and commissions meetings.

10.  Reviews new and pending legislation, case law, and administrative regulations
that may affect the city.

11.  Assists in development and implementation of all City and departmental policies
and procedures.

City of Dripping Springs Approved 11.07.2023

Deputy City Attorney Page 1 of 3

15




Item # 5.

12.  Assists City Attorney for the City with all legal projects.
13.  Assists with supervision of law clerks and paralegal.
14.  Acts as City Attorney when the City Attorney is unavailable.

15. Performs other duties and responsibilities as assigned by City Attorney, City
Administrator, Deputy City Administrators, Mayor, and City Council.

C. SUPERVISION
Works under the general direction of the City Attorney.
D. EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE, AND CERTIFICATIONS
1. Requires a Doctor of Jurisprudence degree from an accredited school of law.
2. Licensed to practice law in the State of Texas.

3. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, City
officials, media, and general public.

4. Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing.

5. Ability to handle confidential and sensitive information while maintaining
confidentiality.

E. TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Personal computer, including Microsoft Office; email; phone; printer; and copy machine.

F. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to perform the essential functions if needed.

During the course of performance of the duties of the job, the employee is frequently
required to communicate verbally and in writing and move within City Hall and to other
various City locations.

G. WORK HOURS

Core work hours are between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm including one unpaid hour for lunch,
Monday through Friday, except holidays. This is a full-time exempt position and eligible for
compensatory time off as described in the DRIPPING SPRINGS PERSONNEL MANUAL. Non-
traditional work hours may be required and shall be coordinated with the City Attorney, City
Administrator and Deputy City Administrators.

City of Dripping Springs Approved 11.07.2023

Deputy City Attorney Page 2 of 3 16




Item # 5.

H. WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to perform the essential functions if needed.

1. While performing the duties of this job, the employee regularly works inside an office.

2. The noise level in the office work environment is usually mild.

l. SALARY

Pay range is $70,000 to $90,000 annually. Salary is commensurate with the position. Pay
days will be the days as listed in the current CiITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS PERSONNEL MANUAL.

J. BENEFITS

Benefits shall be in accordance with those outlined in the CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
PERSONNEL MANUAL, as may be modified by the employee’s offer letter and subsequent
revisions to the Manual.

K. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

The City’s employment decisions are made without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age,
national origin, sexual orientation, handicap, or marital status. Discrimination or harassment
against any person in recruitment, examination, appointment, training, promotion,
discipline, or any other aspect of personnel administration because of political or religious
opinions or affiliations, membership or non-membership in employee organizations, or
because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, veteran status, sex, or marital status is
prohibited. If you would like to arrange for accommodations, we encourage you to contact
the City Administrator at (512) 858-4725.

Please note: This Job Description is not a contract and shall not be construed to alter an
employee’s at-will relationship. The terms and conditions of any employee’s position with the City
may be altered by the City Council at any time. To the extent reasonably possible, this Job
Description, the Personnel Manual, and the employee’s Offer Letter shall be read together in
harmony. If there are conflicts between this Job Description, the Personnel Manual, and the
employee’s Offer Letter, the most specific term or condition of employment shall govern.

City of Dripping Springs Approved 11.07.2023
Deputy City Attorney Page 3 of 3

17




Item # 5.

RN

DRIPPING SPRINGS

Texas

ACCOUNTANT/FINANCIAL ANALYST
FULL-TIME NON-EXEMPT

A GENERAL PURPOSE

The Accountant/Financial Analyst performs financial management work with emphasis on
purchasing, budgeting, audit, and accounting functions. Performs assigned duties in
support of the accounting and finance activities of the City. Duties involve planning,
performing, and coordinating activities related to accounts payable, accounts receivable,
fixed assets, purchasing, budget, audit, and financial reporting.

B. ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
1. Ensures purchasing activities are in compliance with applicable policies and procedures.

2. Provides premier customer service to internal and external customers by responding to
requests in a timely and professional manner.

3. Maintains the general ledger by posting data to various ledgers, preparing, and recording
journals, establishing and maintaining general ledger accounts and coordinating
information with other departments and employees for financial reporting.

4. Invoices other entities in compliance with applicable agreements and the City’s Fee
Schedule.

5. Prepares monthly bank reconciliations. Performs account reconciliation and account
variance analysis monthly for assigned revenue, expenditure accounts, and balance
sheet accounts.

6. Assists in the preparation of the budget and financial planning processes by conferring
with other city departments to validate revenue assumptions for utility rate and
consumption estimates, fines, fees, and other revenue streams as assigned.

7. Participates in special projects in support of City-wide operations, which may include

Job Description Approved 11.07.2023

Accountant/Financial Analyst Page 1 of 4 13




Item # 5.

analyzing vendor contracts; performing special studies; providing policy guidance and
recommendations.

8. Monitors changes to local, state, and federal procurement laws and regulations related
to municipality and grant funded purchases.

9. Resolves accounting related problems by researching and analyzing transactions,
making any necessary correcting entries, evaluating, and analyzing financial issues,
monitoring and balancing accounts, and classifying and maintaining revenues and
expenses.

10. Performs other duties as assigned by the Deputy City Administrator I1.

C. SUPERVISION
Works under the general direction of the Deputy City Administrator I1.
D. EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE, AND CERTIFICATIONS

1. Bachelor's Degree in Accounting, Public or Business Administration, Finance, or
related field required.

2. Two (2) years of progressively responsible experience in accounting, finance, or related
field with municipal government experience preferred.

3. Knowledge of generally accepted accounting principles and fund accounting.

4. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, City
officials, and general public.

5. Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing.

6. Ability to handle confidential and sensitive information while maintaining
confidentiality.

E. TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Personal computer, including Microsoft Office; email; phone; printer; and copy machine.
Incode, Sage, and database software.

F. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an

employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommaodations may be made to perform the essential functions if needed.

Job Description Approved 11.07.2023
Accountant/Financial Analyst Page 2 of 4

19




Item # 5.

1. Work is performed mostly in field settings.

2. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to move about
City Hall and various locations throughout the City; talk or communicate verbally; and
operate computer equipment and programs.

G. WORK HOURS

This is a full-time, non-exempt position. Forty (40) hours per week. Core work hours are
between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm including one unpaid hour for lunch, Monday through
Friday, except holidays. This is a full-time position and eligible for overtime pay as
described in the CiTYy OF DRIPPING SPRINGS PERSONNEL MANUAL. Any overtime hours
performed must be preapproved by the Deputy City Administrator I1.

H. WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to perform the essential functions if needed.

1. While performing the duties of this job, the employee regularly works inside an
office.

2. The noise level in the office work environment is usually mild.

. SALARY

Pay range is $47,500 to $55,000 annually. Salary is commensurate with the position. Pay
days will be the days as listed in the current CiTY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS PERSONNEL
MANUAL.

J. BENEFITS

Benefits shall be in accordance with those outlined in the CiTY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
PERSONNEL MANUAL, as may be modified by the employee’s offer letter and subsequent
revisions to the Manual.

K. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

The City’s employment decisions are made without regard to race, color, religion, sex,
age, national origin, sexual orientation, handicap, or marital status. Discrimination or
harassment against any person in recruitment, examination, appointment, training,
promotion, discipline, or any other aspect of personnel administration because of political
or religious opinions or affiliations, membership or non-membership in employee
organizations, or because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, veteran status,
sex, or marital status is prohibited. If you would like to arrange for accommodations, we

Job Description Approved 11.07.2023

Accountant/Financial Analyst Page 3 of 4 20




Item # 5.

encourage you to contact the City Administrator at (512) 858-4725.

Please note: This Job Description is not a contract and shall not be construed to alter an
employee’s at-will relationship. The terms and conditions of any employee’s position with the
City may be altered by the City Council at any time. To the extent reasonably possible, this Job
Description, the Personnel Manual, and the employee’s Offer Letter shall be read together in
harmony. If there are conflicts between this Job Description, the Personnel Manual, and the
employee’s Offer Letter, the most specific term or condition of employment shall govern.

Job Description Approved 11.07.2023
Accountant/Financial Analyst Page 4 of 4

21




Item # 6.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By: Chad Gilpin, City Engineer

Council Meeting Date: November 7, 2023

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider approval of the License Agreement
between the City of Dripping Springs and Tejas Heritage Homes
for the use and maintenance of a portion of the Hays Street Right-
of-Way fronting Lot 6 of the Hays Street Subdivision.

Sponsor: Mayor Bill Foulds Jr.

Agenda Item Chad Gilpin, City Engineer
Requestor:

Summary/Background: The Hays Street Subdivision consists of 6 Residential Lots zoned SF-3 and 1
Open Space Lot.

Construction Plans for the subdivision propose improvements within Hays
Street Right of Way (ROW) to provide for access to all lots within the
subdivision. In an effort to save existing 21-inch and 20-inch Cedar EIm
Trees as well as preserve a historic residential property fence and gate within
the ROW a unique solution was designed. The proposed design provides
access to the most westerly lot (Lot 6) that functions like a private drive even
though the drive is within City ROW.

City staff recommends that the access drive to Lot 6 be part of a License
Agreement with Tejas Heritage Homes. The License Agreement will allow
for maintenance of this drive serving Lot 6 to be the responsibility of the
owner of Lot 6 or the subdivision HOA. As part of this license agreement, the
City will maintain ownership and control of the ROW but will not be required
expend funds or City resources for operation and maintenance of this unique
driveway serving one single family home.

Commission N/A
Recommendations:

Recommended Recommend Approval.
Council Actions:

22




Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Item # 6.

e Draft License Agreement
e License Area Exhibit

After approval of the License Agreement final approvals will be given for the
construction plans and improvements within the Hays Street ROW may begin.

23




C:\pw_working\ben.perkins\d0199495\2328001 PRELIM 08-28-23.dwg

User: BPERKINS

Last Modified: Aug. 28, 23 - 13:47
Plot Date/Time: Aug. 28, 23 - 13:49:25

Drawing:

Item # 6.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  TRACT I: LOT SETBACKS
BEING A 0.876 OF ONE ACRE OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 2,996 FRONT 25' SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY h 5
SQUARE FOOT TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO ALVA AND WILLIE MAE HAYDON REAR g £ o
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 70025404, - LOT LINES m a g
VOLUME 3237, PAGE 802 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF HAYS coonty, | R A==am m _ N _ N E B R B _ B B . BSOS B R FE W B.BES T E W BUILDING SETBACK LINE 9
TEXAS AND A PORTION OF BLOCK NO. 1 OF THE FIFTH ADDITION OF THE TOWN OF 0.5. = OPEN SPACE L EASEMENTS o ;g§ §
DRIPPING SPRINGS AS COMVEYED IN'A DEEDTO D.E. —_DRAINAGE EASEMENT —_— PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY 0 S g "“g 3
ALVA HAYDON IN VOLUME 198, PAGE 452 OF THE HAYS COUNTY DEED RECORDS; pa £ 52905
S.F. = SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT = 5§ z289°
TRACT 2: E_92%%
PROPOSED MEDIUM DUTY [} [=J
BEING A 0.979 OF ONE ACRE OF LAND, 42,639 SQ. FT., BEING A ALL OF A ’ ’ DI-2 ASPHALT PAVEMENT. GRAPHIC SCALE 11-20 = gD 82
CALLED 12, 750 SQUARE FOOT TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO ALVA HAYDON S IRoE 3
RECORDED IN EXECUTED DECEMBER 9, 1966 AND A PROPOSED PORTLAND CEMENT X £ER9 2
PORTTON OF BLOCK NO. 10 OF THE FIFTH ADDITION OF THE TOWN OF DRIPPING US. HlGHWAY 290 a0, CONCRETE DI-1 PAVEMENT. n o 2 x § £ §
SPRINGS AS CONVEYED IN A DEED TO ALVA HAYDON IN VOLUME 198, PAGE 452 OF PUBLIC ROADWAY TABLE ) = T | cTEy
THE HAYS COUNTY DEED RECORDS; REAND (100" WIDE R.O.W.) SUREEEEE  AREAS TO BE MAINTAINED BY $ gEiwk
STREET NAME R.O.W. PAVEMENT CL LENGTH SIDEWALK OWNER OF LOT 6. SEE NOTES D NgzR®
GUTTER - + + + + + + + + ON THIS SHEET. E
SITE AREA:  1.855 ACRES [HAYSSTREET ||  s50-0" || 20~0" || NONE __ |[  348-0" ||  NONE | =
2
WATERSHED: ~ ONTON CREEK
y - . ; ; I T T - a R : - .- 9
FLOODPLAIN: ALL OF THIS PROPERTY (AS SHOWN HEREON) ARE LOCATED WITHIN S S / Y, Ta L 4__-«- A7 T a <. a0 4
UNSHADED ZONE “X” (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), AS SHOWN 4 < ' ‘ '
ON F. LRM. PANEL NO. 48209C0105F, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS,
EFFECTIVE SEPTERMBER 2. 2005. e e —————————————————— e — -
WATER SERVICE:  DRIPPING SPRINGS WATER SUPPLY CORP. The seventh lot of the subdivision will be an open space lot to the north of the rear of the I
proposed homes. Lot 7 will not be built on, except perhaps park amenities and trails, and :
sl . . . .- kel
WASTEWATER SERVICE:  CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS . — < o _>N20PUE_ ] will include a 35-foot-wide buffer zone between the proposed residential lots and US 290 20' P.ULE. L )
right-of-way. N ‘o m
ELECTRIC SERVICE:  PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 5 |:; '
o a
. L, ¥ 35 BUFFERZONE |S >
ZONING:  SF-3 ~ TOWN CENTER, HAYS STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT = N 45 BUFFER ZONE I N
___________________________ — T T — — T T - - 4 O m
/ OPEN SPACE v
LOT 7 -
SUBMITTED BY:  JOE GRASSO, P.E. / of 0.6684 AC. | <
3015 |
/ “ | 2
. . |
/ / O.5. The existing trees (several large live oak and cedar elm trees as well as an unusually large —
i 7 / / hackberry tree) will serve as a visual landscape screen between the road and the lots. In | E
N AR : 3 :
_ i/ I - / 3012 areas where there are no trees, the landscape buffer will be planted in accordance with the | ~
| /. CITY LIMITS \\ / ) ot . . | = —
_ — | : N . TN Y zoning conditional overlay. | O |
r___ L N \ WEST / WATER QUALITY | l l l
1 !? =os g . g \ AN / BUFFER ZONE | A
‘ I DRIPPING  —— = 1 —-—1 S 5 ° / 6T T o144 m
SPRINGS — f———u i< | N30 _ . 1 52.00 52. | O m
» A [ QN o 52.00 52.00
=~k 0 = I N B 35. TAMBJM LLC | O —~
St ) AR ! 2118 © CALLED 0.519 ACRES | = &
= =1 o g | / DOC. NO. 20033408 ) lwe)
IO N =2 / O.PRH.CT. | OO =
113 // (S
) Mg L / g | Z=3
{  —~\TTcRemoAR _ /77 SR R ‘ | Z = =
- 2 / 15' WIDE SANITARY — | | 8 ) A
SITE LOCATION = SEWER EASEMENT | 5 M wn
' BUTLER RN / VOLO?EZSL'Ei 832 TREE TABLE | Z = ]
l A L————5 / / B — NUMBER | SIZE(IN) SPECIES CRZ(FT) MT(IN) | P I'zlil
|
SSNS] np ! / | — © m
! / 3000 | 14" CEDARELM 28' | O = —
‘ / 3001 | 17" CEDARELM 34' | Z V)
VICINITY MAP / | <
NO SCALE / 3002 | 12" CEDARELM 24' | ] I_
/ / METAL CLAD / 3003 | 25" LIVE OAK 50' | 8 ><
/ WORKSHOP 3004 23" LIVE OAK 46' 1817 | Z 2 L.I-I
THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED IN THE EDWARDS / 3006 | 20" CEDARELM 40' | O L] I
AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE. / - ; | .
/ / O .S. Lot LOT 2 LOT 1 3007 | 9" CEDARELM 18 | ~ -
, LOT 4 0.1910 AC. w X 0.197 AC. _E 3008 | 21" CEDARELM 42' >
- N LOT 6 LOT S w 0.1910 AC 2 ol 0.1910 AC. Elo 52 . : | |
SITE DATA TABLE 07 / ,"‘j > 0.1910 AC. &l o . . g ol w|S i 3009 | 21" CEDARELM 42 B D_ L
° 0'225 AC' vl ‘-é; g oo % % ‘50 Sg ‘50 L‘Q —_ — — 4 3616— t4*CEDARELM28— — — —_—t—
TOTAL SITE AREA: 1.855 Ac / e 013 o2 = & 3™ 2 N - ; Ll Z
TOTAL RESIDENT LOTS: 6 1.1866 Ac / 2 @ = | SO1L | 177 CEDARELM 34 L D)
TOTAL PARKLAND/OPEN SPACE: 1 0.6884 Ac 15— | 3012 | 30" LIVE OAK 60' oz
\ g | 3013 | 31" LIVEOAK 62' 2515 —J I—- O
| 3014 37" LIVEOAK 74' 212015 m m ‘ ’
| 3015 42" LIVE OAK 84' ( n
OPEN SPACE SUMMARY S.F S.F S.F S.F | >
| ) ) ) ) ) ) ) | 3017 24" LIVE OAK 48' m < >-
| p : <
[ DESCRIPTION || LOT # [| AREA(ACRES) | | 3018 | 24" LIVE OAK 48 I
~ n '
[ PUBLIC OPEN SPACE || LOT 7 [| 0.668 | = | 3019 | 11" LIVE OAK 22 I
PARKLAND DEDICATION: EXEMPT, HAYS STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT PUE ~~— _ | 2020 |17 LVEORK 34 I_ N o
~ | 3021 9" CEDARELM 18' . m
' | LU — O
THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STORMWATER ¥\ ([ 2 (v |~ /7 J N\ '+ v | LLl 7
UTILITES AND POND MAINTENANCE. XV "/ /A | | [ - 0/ N N e iy e 20 PUE : M W
20'P.U.E - M
ALL CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE /_a 2 | |— I o
DONE IN ONE PHASE. _ | N O wn
. 54,50 e ] -
THERE ARE CURRENTLY THREE CITY OF 52.00 . ol : -
, - e A N - D 3000 3019 /" 3020 m
DRIPPING SPRINGS WASTEWATER LUE'S AT IS AN A N o 7 R <. SSRGS ° O 3021
ALLOCATED TO LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THIS [l [ e e e T A >_ Z
SUBDIVISION. THE REMAINING LOTS MAY NOT : I RESSESC BEIEIEaE Q_—
OBTAIN BUILDING PERMITS UNTIL ADDITIONAL . SRS IR h —_— _ < 0
LUE’S ARE ALLOCATED TO THE SUBDIVISION. : j Lttt R R \ HAYS STREET I —
THE OWNER OF LOT 6 SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE | LT CEDARELM | (50’ WIDE R.O.W ) D
FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE ASPHALT | T
PAVEMENT, ASSOCIATED DRIVEWAY APRON, | PG. 634, D.R.H.C.T.)
CONCRETE DRAINAGE CHANNEL, CONCRETE |
PAVEMENT AND 5° WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WITHIN THE R.O.W. AS IDENTIFIED HEREON. e e
N — == - o |
- —— — — —|— PROPERTY ID: 1_38826 TREET
_ = U ! ERTY OWNER ADDRESS: 200 BLUFF S
Z ‘i E ﬁ PROPERTY ID: 13882 \ PR O TPERTY OWNER NAME: CROSSWELL JOAN &
PERTY ID: 138829 DRESS: 435 HAYS STREET PROPERTY
—————————————— e PROPERTYID: 2388 \ m QO ‘ PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS: d55 HAYS STREET | ey O eSS, 445 HAYS STREET | P WNER NAME: MALLETT STEVE MURRAY \ ALLEN CARLAR \
PROPERTY ID: 23589 PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS: 49 PROPERTY OWNER NAME: DAVID PR : CSTEVE  vecrssssssvassasene
: EET : W & SHEERY E TY OWNER NAME: MALLET
PPRROOPPEERRTTYYC?V\\I/VNNEERRI\?ADI&EFZ;;BZL:?YQAS?REE] . ‘\ o eI “ = l \ PROPERF;IURRAY&RICHMER HOLLIE C | | \ JOE GRASSO
1 | \ 1
' STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS
OWNER/DEVELOPER ENG'NEER SURVEYOR - CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
TEJAS HERITAGE HOMES, LLC DOUCET & ASSOCIATES. INC DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC. THIS PLAT, HAYS STREET SUBDIVISION, HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS AND IS HEREY OB/25) 7005
’ . NOTES: ’
7&-0 | B H I G H \NAY 7 I WEST, SU I TE | 6 O EG S A O # 9 Fl RM CE RT | F | CAT I ON # | O | 05 8 OO 1. FINAL DETERMINATION FOR EASEMENTS TO BE DETERMINED WITH FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS. .
FIRM R ISTRATION #3937 APPROVED, THIS DAY OF ,2022. Designed: JG/BP
2. STORM WATER SHALL BE CONVEYED VIA DRAINAGE EASEMENTS & PUBLIC ROW. 8
AUSTIN, TX 78735 740! B HIGHWAY 71 WEST 7401 B HIGHWAY 71 WEST 3. DESIGN STANDARDS PER CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS STANDARDS, - Drawr: BP
CONTACT: JOHN DOUCET 3 e 3 3 4. NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES, OR LANDSCAPING, SHALL BE ALLOWED IN ' R oviewed 1G/BP
. A DRAINAGE EASEMENT. -
STE. 160, AUSTIN, TX 787355 UITE 160, AUSTIN, TX 78735 5. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION CHAIR OR VICE CHAIR Date: 08/28/2023
(512) 517-3485 TELEPHONE (512) 583-2600 TELEPHONE (512) 583-2600 TELEPHONE AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS FOR INSPECTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE. ATTEST:
JDOUCET@DOUCETENG I NEERS COM EMA' |_ 6. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. ’ PrOjeCt NO.:
) (512) 583-260] FAX (512) 583-260| FAX ANDREA CUNNINGHAM, CITY SECRETARY 2328-001
.24


AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 290 (100' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYS STREET  (50' WIDE R.O.W.) (VOL. 58, PG. 634, D.R.H.C.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF STREET  (50' WIDE R.O.W.) (NO RECORD INFORMATION FOUND.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDON LANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYS STREET DEVELOPMENT LOTS 1 - 7 HAYS STREET DRIPPING SPRINGS, HAYS COUNTY,  TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reviewed:           JG/BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:                 BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed:          JG/BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2328-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STORMWATER UTILITIES AND POND MAINTENANCE. ALL CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE DONE IN ONE PHASE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY THREE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS WASTEWATER LUE'S ALLOCATED TO LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THIS SUBDIVISION. THE REMAINING LOTS MAY NOT OBTAIN BUILDING PERMITS UNTIL ADDITIONAL LUE'S ARE ALLOCATED TO THE SUBDIVISION. THE OWNER OF LOT 6 SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE ASPHALT PAVEMENT, ASSOCIATED DRIVEWAY APRON, CONCRETE DRAINAGE CHANNEL, CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND 5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITHIN THE R.O.W. AS IDENTIFIED HEREON.

ChadGilpin
Rectangle

ChadGilpin
Rectangle

ChadGilpin
Rectangle


Item # 6.

LICENSE AGREEMENT

This License Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into on the 1% day of September,
2023 (the “Effective Date”) by and between CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS, a Texas Type A,
General-Law municipal corporation, situated in Hays County, Texas (“Licensor”) and TEJAS
HERITAGE HOMES, a Texas limited liability company (“Licensee”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Licensee owns certain real property in Hays County, Texas, described as Lot 6, HAY'S
STREET SUBDIVISION, a subdivision in the City of Dripping Springs, Hays
County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Document XXX,
Plat Records of Hays County, Texas (the “Subdivision™); and

WHEREAS, at the time Licensee filed the plat for the Subdivision, Licensee dedicated to Licensor
all roadways shown thereon, including without limitation, the street known as Hays
Street (the “Street™); and

WHEREAS, Licensee and Licensor have agreed that Licensee shall be responsible for
maintenance of the asphalt pavement, associated driveway apron, concrete drainage
channel, concrete pavement and 5° wide concrete sidewalk within the medians of
the Streets and within those areas of the Streets’ right-of-way which front Lot 6,
HAYS STREET SUBDIVSION (the “License Area”), on the terms and conditions
set forth below; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties have agreed as follows:

1. Grant of License: Licensor hereby grants to Licensee the exclusive right, privilege, and
permission to enter on, over, and across the License Area for the purposes of constructing,
installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, upgrading, repairing, and removing the
following improvements in the subdivision’s rights-of-way: asphalt pavement, associated
driveway apron, concrete drainage channel, concrete pavement and 5° wide concrete
sidewalk along with other related and ancillary improvements in front of Lot 6. Licensee’s
site plan for the driveway and drainage improvements must be reviewed and approved by
Licensor's Engineer prior to construction.

2. Right of Assignment: At such time as Licensee forms a property owners association (the
“Association”) to manage the Subdivision, Licensee may assign this Agreement and
Licensee’s rights and obligations hereunder to the Association. Otherwise, Licensee may
not assign this Agreement without Licensor’s written consent. Upon an assignment to the
Association, Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC, shall be released from all obligations to the
Licensor under this Agreement accruing after the date of the assignment.

City of Dripping Springs Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC
License Agreement Page 1 of 3

25




Item # 6.

3. Insurance: Licensee shall at all times maintain liability insurance in the amount of one
million dollars ($1.000.000.00) covering Licensee’s activities within the License Area,
and shall cause Licensor to be named an additional insured on all liability insurance
policies.

4. Term: The term of this Agreement shall begin upon execution of this Agreement, and
shall continue for so long as Licensee or the Association maintains improvements within
the License Area.

5. Title of Licensor: Licensee acknowledges the legal title of Licensor to the License Area
and agrees to never deny this title or to claim title in Licensee’s name.

6. Waiver and Release: Licensee hereby waives and releases any claims Licensee may have
against Licensor, its successors and assigns for all fines, suits, claims, demands, losses,
liabilities, actions and costs, including court costs and attorneys’ fees (collectively,
“Damages”) arising out of Licensee’s use of the License Area.

7. Notices: All of the requirements and provisions herein for notice shall have been met when
such notice has been placed in writing and personally delivered, delivered by facsimile
transmission, with proof of receipt, or sent certified United States mail, postage prepaid,
return receipt requested to the respective parties hereto at the following addresses:

to Licensee at: Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC

7401B Hwy. 71 W., Ste. 160
Austin, Texas 78735
Attn.: John Doucet
to Licensor at: ) o )
City of Dripping Springs
P. 0. Box 384
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Attn: City Administrator

The date of receipt shall be the date of actual receipt of such notice if the notice is personally
delivered or sent by facsimile transmission (provided that any facsimile transmission not sent
on a business day, or sent after 5:00 p.m. on a business day, shall be deemed received on the
next business day), or two (2) days after the postmark date, whichever is sooner. Either party
may change the above addresses by notice to the other party.

City of Dripping Springs Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC

License Agreement Page 2 of 3 26




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Iltem # 6.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the
parties with respect to the use of the License Area for the purposes described herein, and
no other statement, agreement or understanding, oral or written, will be recognized or
enforced unless the same shall be in writing and signed by both parties subsequent to the
date hereof

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by Texas law and all causes of
action in connection herewith shall be maintained in proceedings filed in Hays County,
Texas.

Authority: Licensor and Licensee each represent and warrant to the other that they have
full authority to execute this Agreement and fulfill all of the terms and conditions hereof.

License Only: This Agreement creates only a license on the terms, and subject to the
conditions herein set forth for use by Licensee for the limited purposes permitted herein.
Licensee does not acquire any leasehold or other real property interest in the License Area.

Public Dedication: Any public dedications by Licensee or public acceptance by Licensor
shall be by separate instrument. Continuing maintenance and fiscal guarantees shall
comply with all City ordinances.

Severability: If any provision contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein.

Binding Effect: The terms, provisions and covenants contained in this Agreement shall
inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

Executed by Licensor and Licensee on the dates set forth below, to be effective on the
Effective Date.

LICENSOR:

The City of Dripping Springs

by:

. Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor
date:

City of Dripping Springs Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC

License Agreement

Page 30f3

27




LICENSEE:

Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC

by:

John Doucet,

date:

City of Dripping Springs
License Agreement

Iltem # 6.

Tejas Heritage Homes, LLC

Page 4 of 3

28




Item # 7.

STAFF REPORT
City of Dripping Springs
PO Box 384
511 Mercer Street
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Submitted By:

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary

Council Meeting Date:

Agenda Item Wording:

Agenda Item Requestor:

November 7, 2023

Approval of the following Founders Day Commission appointments for
terms ending June 30, 2025: At-Large Members, Dee Marsh and Brian
Daniel; Lions Club Representative, Susan Warwick; Cook-Off Club
Representative, Lisa Garza; and St. Martin de Porres Catholic Church
Representatives, Darrell Debish and Mike Handley.

Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator

Summary/Background:

The Founders Day Commission is a fourteen-member advisory commission
tasked with managing the City of Dripping Springs’ Annual Founders Day
celebration. The Commission is responsible for planning, promoting,
arranging, and organizing Founders Day. The Commission makes
recommendations to city council regarding the improvement and safe
operation of the Founders Day celebration.

Commission Members are appointed by City Council with five members
serving at-large, and nine members serving as representatives of St. Martin
de Porres Catholic Church (3), Dripping Springs Cook-Off Club (3) and
Dripping Springs Lions Club (3), organizations that are involved with the
planning of the Founders Day Festival. One member from the commission
shall be appointed by the City Council as the Chair to serve a term of one
year.

Representatives are nominated by the organization for which they serve and
then approved by City Council, and At-Large members are interviewed and
nominated by the Founders Day Commission and/or the Chair. Current
membership is listed in the table on the following page.

29




ltem # 7.

Member Term Seat
Brenda Medcalf, Chair 06/30/24 At-Large
Jake Adams, Vice Chair 06/30/23 At-Large
Susan Warwick, Secretary 06/30/23 Lions Club
Sharon Goss 06/30/24 Lions Club
Brad Thomas 06/30/24 Lions Club
Lisa Garza 06/30/23 Cook Off Club
Jeff Shindler 06/30/24 Cook Off Club
Brian Varnell 06/30/24 Cook Off Club
Darrell Debish 06/30/23 St. Martin de Porres
Larry Hans 06/30/23 St. Martin de Porres
Michael Monaghan 06/30/24 St. Martin de Porres
Brian Daniel 06/30/23 At-Large
Clinton Holtzendorf 06/30/24 At-Large
Dee Marsh 06/30/23 At-Large

The seven (7) members with expiring terms were notified in April 2023 of
their seat expiration and were given one (1) month to response if they wanted

to be reappointed or step down.

e Reappointment

o Susan Warwick, Lions Club
o Lisa Garza, Cook Off Club

o Darrell Debish, St. Martin de Porres
o Brian Daniel, At-Large
o Dee Marsh, At-Large

e Stepping Down

o Larry Hans, St. Martin de Porres
o Jake Adams, At-Large

Commission Chair Brenda Medcalf is recommending the reappointment of
At-Large Members Brian Daniel and Dee Marsh. Two (2) application were
received for the remaining At-Large seat and Chair Brenda Medcalf and

30




Commission
Recommendations:

Recommended
Council Actions:

Attachments:

Next Steps/Schedule:

Item # 7.

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz are interviewing for the
vacant At-Large seat.

Requests for reappointment for organization representatives was received,
along with a nomination for Mark Handley for the vacant St. Martin de Porres
seat.

Chair Medcalf recommends the reappointment of Brian Daniel, Dee Marsh,
Darrell Debish, Susan Warwick and Lisa Garza, and the appointment of
Mark Handley.

Staff recommends the reappointment of At-Large Members Brian Daniel and
Dee Marsh; and, the reappointment of Cook Off Club Representative Lisa
Garza, Lions Club Representative Susan Warwick, and St. Martin de Porres
Representative Darrell Debish; and, the Appointment of St. Martin de Porres
Representative Mark Handley for terms ending June 30, 2025.

1. St. Martin de Porres Nomination
2. Lions Club Nomination
3. Cook Off Club Nomination

Inform applicants of City Council decision
Send welcome letter to new member(s)
Email commission regarding appointments
Update roster

Apwnh e

31




PO Box 1062 - 230 Post Oak Drive - Dripping Springs, TX 78620

www.stmartindp.org - 512-858-5667

April 11, 2023

Andrea Cunningham

511 Mercer Street

PO Box 384

Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Dear Ms. Cunningham,
This letter is to request the continued appointment of Mr. Darrell

Debish to the City of Dripping Springs Founder's Day Commission as
our representative.

Sincerely,

Rev. Justin Nguyen
Pastor

ltem # 7.

32




PO Box 1062 - 230 Post Oak Drive - Dripping Springs, TX 78620

www.stmartindp.org - 512-858-5667

November, 1, 2023

Andrea Cunningham

511 Mercer Street

PO Box 384

Dripping Springs, TX 78620

Dear Ms. Cunningham,

This letter is to request the new appointment of Mr. Mark Handley to
the City of Dripping Springs Founder's Day Commission as our
representative.

Sincerely,

Rev. Justin Nguyen
Pastor

ltem # 7.

33




11/1/23, 1:54 PM Submission #17 | City of Dripping Springs Texas Meetings

ltem # 7.

$+CITYOF

DRIPPING SPRINGS

Search Meeting Files

Submission #17

_ ) Previous submission  Next submission
Print Resend e-mails

Submission information

Form: APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/BOARD
Submitted by Visitor (not verified)

Wed, 11/01/2023 - 1:30pm

165.225.32.98

BOARD, COMMISSION, COMMITTEE
Founders Day Commission

NAME
Mark Handley

MAILING ADDRESS
701 W Highway 290, Suite 300, Dripping Springs, TX 78620

EMAIL
mark@markhandley.com

OCCUPATION
Local Business Owner (Insurance)

PHONE NUMBER
512-894-4470

ARE YOU A RESIDENT OF THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS?
No

34

https://drippingsprings-tx.municodemeetings.com/node/791/submission/56 1/3



11/1/23, 1:54 PM Submission #17 | City of Dripping Springs Texas Meetings

IF NO, ARE YOU A RESIDENT OF THE CITY’S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ)7 1tem#7.

No

HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED IN THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS OR THE ETJ?
23

ARE YOU CURRENTLY OR HAVE YOU EVER SERVED ON ANY CITY
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/BOARD?
Yes

IF YES, PLEASE LIST EACH ONE AND DATES OF MEMBERSHIP.
Founder's Day Commission

PLEASE DESCRIBE ANY QUALIFICATIONS OR EXPERTISE THAT YOU HAVE THAT RELATED
DIRECTLY TO BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR.

| was a member of the Founders Day Commission for 3 years and then took a long break. |
am ready to return and help in any way possible. My past duties were coordination of the
parade, coordination of sanitation andd coordination of security.

PLEASE DESCRIBE ANY CIVIC/VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS OR ACTIVITIES THAT YOU
ARE INVOLVED IN THE CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS.

| have been a 23-year member of the Knights of Columbus both with the local council and the
local assembly. | have held leadership roles in both. | have been a member of the Rotary Club
and have been on the board of the DS Chamber of Commerce and on the board of the DS
Education Foundation. | have volunteered at numerous community events.

DO YOU HAVE ANY RELATIVES WHO CURRENTLY WORK FOR THE CITY OF DRIPPING
SPRINGS?
No

PLEASE PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT YOU WOULD LIKE US TO KNOW
WHEN CONSIDERING THIS APPLICATION:

STATEMENT OF INTENT

“IF APPOINTED, | AGREE TO SERVE AT LEAST TWO YEARS ON THE
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/BOARD FOR WHICH | HAVE APPLIED. | UNDERSTAND THAT
IF 1 SHOULD BE APPOINTED TO A COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/BOARD, | WILL BE
EXPECTED TO PARTICIPATE ACTIVELY IN ALL MEETINGS, USE THE CITY'S ONLINE
AGENDA PROGRAM, AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH RELEVANT CITY ORDINANCES. | WILL
PREPARE FOR MEETINGS BY REVIEWING AGENDAS AND ALL RELATED MATERIALS
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING USIN